








5/10/2024 
 
Subject: No Objection ROW Vacation: NE 6th Terrace, Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33304. 
 
To Whom It My Concern: 
 
AT&T has reviewed your request and has no objection for the 
vacation of the NE 6th Terrace ROW between NE 8th ST and NE 9th 
ST. Please note that any relocation of existing AT&T facilities 
required will be at the cost of the owner/developer. The plan for 
such rearrangements will also need to be coordinated with and 
approved by AT&T. 
 
If any additional information is required, please contact me at  
772-979-5659. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Darian L. Garcia 
Darian L. Garcia 
Sr Specialist-OSP Design Engineer 
SE Construction & Engineering 
 
 
 





                  Florida Power & Light Company 

An FPL Group Company 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 17, 2024 
 
Julia Gaffney  
Flynn Engineering Services 
241 Commercial Blvd 
Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL 33308 
 
 
 
Re:  Letter of NO OBJECTION to Vacate the ROW of NE 6TH TER, BETWEEN BLOCK 251 & 

BLOCK 525, OF PROGRESSO, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED 
IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 18, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
FLORIDA. 

         
 
Dear Ms. Gaffney: 
 
This is to advise you that FPL has no objection to the plans you submitted for the above-
mentioned project, with the applicant knowledge and agreement to the following 
stipulations: 
 

• FPL reserves the right to engineer / design to its construction standards within the 
Utility Easement.  

• It is understood that the service will be furnished in accordance with applicable rates, 
rules and regulations. 

• It should be noted that any of FPL facilities that may need to be relocated will be done 
at the customer expense. 

 
Should you have any questions, please call me at (954) 717-2063. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Daniel Torres 
Project Manager 



 

 

May 10, 2024  

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 

FORT LAUDERDALE, FL  

 

Re: Right-Of-Way Vacation ‘NO OBJECTION’ Request  

 NE 6th Terrace, Fort Lauderdale FL, 33308 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

TECO does NOT OBJECT to the request to vacate the NE 6th Terrace 40-foot right-of-way that runs North to 

South between NE 9th Street and NE 8th Street as shown on the Progresso Plat, recorded in Broward County 

Plat Book 2 Page 18.  

 

TECO does not at this time maintain any existing utilities within the right-of-way easement to be vacated. Any 

relocation of existing TECO facilities associated with the proposed project will be at the owner’s expense. 

Additional future easements in another location may be required to provide service to the proposed project.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Cheyenne Thompson  

Admin Specialist Sr., PGS Distribution Design 

Peoples Gas System, Inc. (“PGS”), Central Territory 

8416 Palm River Rd 

Tampa, FL  33619 

813-275-3710 
 



August 27, 2024 

Subject: No Objection Letter for case number UDP-V24001. -VACATION OF ROW LOCATED AT 
840 N FEDERAL HIGHWAY, FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33304. 

Regarding Case UDP-V24001, 

The City of Fort Lauderdale’s Public Works Department has reviewed the request for vacating the ROW 
located at 840 N Federal Highway per the sketch provided by Flynn Engineering. The City has no 
objection to this request provided the following conditions are met: 

1.) A utility easement is to be granted the full width of the existing ROW adjacent to Folio 494234061370 
as depicted below. 

2.) Provide plans showing the removal of the existing gravity sewer within the ROW to be vacated, outside 
of the proposed Utility Easement, and the construction of a new manhole within the proposed Utility 
Easement for continuity of service to the property located at folio 494234061370. 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at (954) 828-6982. 

Sincerely, 

Roberto Betancourt, P.E. 
Program Manager – Utility Modeling & Capacity Administration 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
101 NE 3rd Ave, FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 

TELEPHONE (954) 828-5772, FAX (954) 828-5074 
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